
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Criminal Number:

v. : VIOLATION:
26 U.S.C. § 7206(1)

TREVOR L BLACKANN, : (False Tax Return)

Defendant.

INFORMATION

The United States charges that:

COUNT ONE

26 U.S.C. § 7206(1) - Making and Subscribing a False Tax Return

On or about April 10, 2004, in the District of Columbia, defendant TREVOR L.

BLACKAINN, then a resident of Washington, D.C., did willfully make and subscribe an Internal

Revenue Service Form 1040, joint U.S. Individual Income Tax Return, which was verified by a

written declaration that it was made under the penalties of perj my and was filed with the Internal

Revenue Service. Defendant BLACKANN did not believe said Form 1040 to be true and correct

as to every material matter in that said Form 1040 reported an adjusted gross income of

$110,934.43, whereas, as he then and there well knew and believed, the adjusted gross income

should have been at least $115,034.43 because defendant BLACKANN had failed to include as

income the more than $4,100 worth of illegal gratuities he had received from three lobbyists in

2003 for and because of official acts. Defendant BLACKANN willfully failed to include the

value of those illegal gratuities he had received.

(All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7206(1).)
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Dated: I /

WILLIAM M. WELCH II
Chief, Public Integrity Section
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